PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

&

REGULAR MEETING - GOVERNING BOARD

Wednesday, May 12, 2021 This meeting will be held virtually via Zoom.

The public may observe and address the meeting by

Meeting Opening 6:00 p.m. going to:

Closed Session 6:02 p.m.

Join Zoom Meeting https://pousd-

Public Session 7:00 p.m. org.zoom.us/j/98261920188 Meeting ID: 982 6192 0188
Adjournment 10:00 p.m. One tap mobile +16699009128,,98261920188# US (San
Jose)
AGENDA

arwpb=

6
7
8
9
1

A copy of the agenda, c_omplete with backup materials, may be reviewed in the District Office, 3450 Coffey Lane, Santa Rosa,
beginning the Monday prior to the Wednesday Board Meeting. Office hours are from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday
or as otherwise posted. Agendas are always posted at the District Office, and on our web site at www. .ou.sd.orgi.

ADA Compliance: In compliance with Government Code § 54954.2(a2 the Piner-Olivet Union School District, will, on request, make
thisa e,naa available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the American with
Disabilities Acts of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals
who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate
in the meeting should contact Cathy Manno, Executive Secretary to the Superintendent, Piner-Olivet Union Schogl District, 3450
Coffey Lane, Santa Rosa, CA 95403 (707) 522-3000 or email cmanno@pousd.org at least two days before the meeting date.

www.pousd.org
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION
CLOSED SESSION
Adjournment to Closed Session during this meeting to consider and/or take action upon any of the following items:

5.1 With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to
Gov. Code Section 54957:
5.1.1 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(No additional information required)
5.1.2 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT EMPLOYMENT/APPOINTMENT
Title: Supervisor of IT Services, POCS Principal, PA/Yard Duty
5.1.3 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Superintendent
5.2 With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54959.6:
5.2.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Steve Charbonneau
Name of organization representing employees: Piner-Olivet Educators’ Association, CTA Affiliate
5.2.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Steve Charbonneau

Name of organization representing employees: Piner-Olivet Classified Association, CSEA Affiliate.
5.2.3 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Steve Charbonneau
Name of organization representing employees: Confidential, Supervisory, Administrative Staff
RECONVENE TO PUBLIC MEETING
REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION, IF ANY
FLAG SALUTE (Suspended during virtual meetings)
AGENDA MODIFICATION
0.COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS AND DELEGATIONS

Persons addressing the Board without giving previous notice should realize that the action upon any request may be delayed. This is a time for members of
the audience to address the Board regarding items not on the agenda. Individual speakers will be allowed three minutes to address the Board under this
agenda item. The Board will not respond but may place the subject on a future Board Agenda. Anyone desiring an item to be placed on the prepared agenda
shall notify the Secretary ten (10) working days prior to the meeting.

1



https://www.google.com/url?q=https://pousd-org.zoom.us/j/98261920188&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1620241027199000&usg=AOvVaw3kkVvi2KPBqCR1cnazMbNc
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://pousd-org.zoom.us/j/98261920188&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1620241027199000&usg=AOvVaw3kkVvi2KPBqCR1cnazMbNc

11. COMMENTS FROM THE GOVERNING BOARD

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

RECOGNITION OF EXCELLENCE
Greg Bickel- Retirement

Linda Galloway — Retirement

Sharon Schuler - Retirement

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
13.1 Announcements

ASSOCIATION REPORTS
14.1 POEA
14.2 POCA

BOARD POLICIES
15.1 Review and Approval of Board Policy 0420.42 Charter School Renewal, Board Policy 3110 Transfer
Funds, Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 3230 Federal Grant Fund, Administrative Regulation 3311.2
Lease- Leaseback Contracts, Administrative Regulation 3311.3 Design-Build Contracts, Administrative
Regulation 3320 Claims and Actions Against the District, Board Policy 3452 Student Activity Funds, Board
Policy 3600 Consultants, Administrative Regulation 4161.2, 4261.1, 4361.2 Personal Leaves, Administrative
Regulation 4161.8, 4261.8, 4361.8 Family Care and Medical Leave, Board Policy 7210 Facilities Financing
(Pgs. 4-9)

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS
None

ACTION ITEMS

17.1 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected Organization for Olivet Families
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss, and consider approval of the 2021-2022 Olivet Families
Application as a School-Connected Organization. A representative from the organization will be
present to answer any questions. (Action 1) (Pgs. 10-78)

17.2 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected Organization for Schaefer Families

The Board of Trustees will review, discuss, and consider approval of the 2021-2022 Schaefer Families
Application as a School-Connected Organization. A representative from the organization will be
present to answer any questions. (Action 2) (Pgs. 79-117)

17.3 Aglprgval of Authorization as a School-Connected Organization for Piner-Olivet Charter Parent

u
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss, and consider approval of the 2021-2022 Piner-Olivet
Charter Parent Club Application as a School-Connected Organization. A representative from the
organization will be present to answer any questions. (Action 3) (Pgs. 118-141)

17.4 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected Organization for Piner-Olivet Educational
Foundation
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss, and consider approval of the 2021-2022 Piner-Olivet
Educational Foundation Application as a School-Connected Organization. A representative
from the organization will be present to answer any questions. (Action 4) (Pgs. 142-172)

17.5 Public Hearing and Ratification of Closed Session Action Regarding 2020-2021 Contract
Agreements Between the Piner-Olivet Union School District and the Piner-Olivet Classified
Association (POCA)

The Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing, review, discuss and consider ratification of
Closed Session action regarding 2020-2021 contract agreements between the District and
POCA. (Action 5) (Pgs. 173-176)

17.6 Approval of Contract with Van Pelt Construction Services (VPCS) for Construction
Management Services for Bond-Funded Projects
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss, and consider approval of contract with Van Pelt
Construction Services (VPCS) for construction management services for bond-funded project.
(Action 6) (Pgs. 177-190)



18

19.
20.

21.
22,
23.
24,
25.

17.7 Ratification of Closed Session Action for the Addendums to Memorandum of
Understanding Dated April 1, 2021 between the District and Piner-Olivet Educators’
Association Regarding the COVID-19 Pandemic and School Reopening During the
2020-2021 School Year
The Board of Trustees will consider ratifying action taken during closed session regarding the
Addendums to the MOU (Dated April 1, 2021) between the District and Piner-Olivet Educators’
Association regarding the COVID-19 pandemic and school reopening during the 2020-2021
school year. (Action 7) (Pgs. 191-197)
17.8 Approval of Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plans for Jack London Elementary School,
Olivet Elementary Charter School, Schaefer Charter School, Piner-Olivet Charter School, and
Northwest Prep Charter School
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss, and consider approval of Expanded Learning
Opportunities Grant Plans for Jack London Elementary School, Olivet Elementary Charter
School, Schaefer Charter School, Piner-Olivet Charter School, and Northwest Prep Charter
School. (Action 8) (Pgs. 198-238)

. CONSENT ITEMS

All matters listed under “consent items” are considered by the Board to be routine and will be enacted upon in one motion. The public has a right to comment
on any consent item. At the request of any member of the Board, during “agenda modifications” any item on the consent agenda shall be removed and given
individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item. Members of the public may request the Board to place a “consent item” on the regular agenda
during “agenda modifications.”

18.1 Approval of Minutes of Special Board Meeting of April 7, 2021(Consent 1) (Pgs. 239-240)
18.2 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of April 14, 2021(Consent 2) (Pgs. 241-244)
18.3 Approval of Personnel Action Report (Consent 3) (Pg. 245)

18.4 Approval of Vendor Warrants (Consent 4) (Pgs. 246-253)

18.5 Approval of Routine Budget Updates (Consent 5) (Pgs. 254-258)

ROUND TABLE COMMENTS FROM THE GOVERNING BOARD

DATES AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
20.1 Next Regular Board Meeting — June 2, 2021
20.2 Next Special Board Meeting — June 16, 2021

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary)

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC MEETING

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION NOT ON THE ACTION AGENDA
ADJOURNMENT



15.1
BOARD POLICIES

Review & Approval
@ May 12, 2021
Board Meeting

e Board Policy 0420.42 Charter School Renewal
e Board Policy 3110 Transfer Funds
e Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 3230 Federal Grant Fund
e Administrative Regulation 3311.2 Lease-Leaseback Contracts
e Administrative Regulation 3311.3 Design-Build Contracts
¢ Administrative Regulation 3320 Claims and Action Against the District
e Board Policy 3452 Student Activity Funds
e Board Policy 3600 Consultants
e Administrative Regulation 4161.2, 4261.1, 4361.2 Personal Leaves
Administrative Regulation 4161.8, 4261.8, 4361.8 Family Care and Medical Leave
e Board Policy 7210 Facilities Financing

Policies are available for review at the
Piner-Olivet District Office
3450 Coffey Lane
Santa Rosa, CA 95403




CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET
March 2021

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

Board Policy 0420.42 - Charter School Renewal

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which amends the criteria for renewal when the two
consecutive years immediately preceding the renewal include the 2019-20 school year (i.e., renewals
submitted in 2020-21 and 2021-22). Policy adds the requirement that the determination of a charter school's
academic progress be based on all the state indicators in the California School Dashboard for which it receives
performance levels, provided that the charter school has schoolwide performance levels on at least two
measurements of academic performance per year and for at least two student subgroups. Policy also reflects
action taken by the State Board of Education (SBE) in November 2020 to approve a list of valid and reliable
indicators of academic progress and postsecondary outcomes that may be used to demonstrate a charter
school's academic performance.

Board Policy 3110 - Transfer of Funds
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which authorizes, for the 2020-21 and 2021-22 fiscal
years if the state defers any payments owed to districts, the temporary transfer of up to 85 percent of the
maximum amount held in any fund or account for the payment of obligations. Item #4 revised to clarify
requirements for transfers from special reserve funds for capital outlay or other purposes into the general
fund for general operating purposes of the district.

Board Policy 3230 - Federal Grant Funds
Policy updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL REGULATIONS (85 Fed. Reg. 49506), effective November
12, 2020, which clarify and renumber requirements for the use and accounting of federal grant funds pursuant
to the Office of Management and Budget's Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (commonly called the "Uniform Guidance"). Policy reflects an
amendment to the Uniform Guidance which extends the timeframe for submitting the final performance
report from 90 to 120 calendar days after the ending date of the grant.

Administrative Regulation 3230 - Federal Grant Funds

Regulation updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL REGULATIONS (85 Fed. Reg. 49506), effective
November 12, 2020, which clarify and renumber requirements for the use and accounting of federal grant
funds pursuant to the Uniform Guidance. Regulation reflects amendments to the Uniform Guidance which
(1) extend the timeframe for paying all obligations of federal funds from 90 to 120 calendar days after the
end of the funding period; (2) require districts to give a preference to the purchase, acquisition, or use of
goods, products, or materials from the United States as practicable; and (3) increase the threshold for "micro-
purchases" and "small purchases" that qualify for simplified procurement procedures. Regulation also adds
the requirement to provide for disciplinary actions to be applied when officers, employees, or representatives
of the district violate conflict of interest standards. Section on "Personnel” revised to (1) add the district's
responsibility to check employee records and ensure that the charges are accurate, allowable, and properly
allocated and (2) clarify the documentation requirements for employees whose salary is paid with state or
local funds but is used to meet a cost-sharing or matching requirement of the federal grant.

Administrative Regulation 3311.2 - Lease-Leaseback Contracts
Regulation updated to (1) include the maximum term for the lease-leaseback contract as specified in law, (2)
reflect the requirement for site and plan approval prior to entering into an agreement, (3) add optional
language for a board resolution declaring the intent to enter into a lease-leaseback contract, and (4) move
evaluation criteria into the list of items that must be included in the request for sealed proposals. Regulation
also reflects NEW LAW (AB 2311, 2020) which requires districts to include in all bid documents and
construction contracts a notice that the project is subject to state "skilled and trained workforce" requirements.



Administrative Regulation 3311.3 - Design-Build Contracts
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2311, 2020) which requires districts to include in all bid
documents and construction contracts a notice that the project is subject to state "skilled and trained
workforce" requirements. Regulation also adds a definition of "skilled and trained workforce," and describes
the district's responsibilities if the contractor fails to demonstrate compliance with these requirements.

Administrative Regulation 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District

Regulation updated to add introductory information explaining the procedures that may be used to file a claim
for money or damages against the district depending on the cause of action. Section on "Time Limitations"
reorganized and clarified, especially with regard to the time limits for claims related to causes of actions
which are excepted from the Government Claims Act, are not governed by any other claim presentation
statute or regulation, and are addressed through procedures established by the district. Regulation also
reflects NEW LAW (SB 1473, 2020) which allows a person to submit a claim, amendment to a claim, or
application for a late claim by electronic means, if so authorized by a board resolution, in which case the
subsequent notices provided by the district must be sent to the electronic address from which the claim was
sent unless the claimant specifies an alternative electronic address for that purpose.

Board Policy 3452 - Student Activity Funds

Policy updated to clarify that the policy does not apply to school-connected organizations that are not
composed entirely of students or subject to the board's control and regulation. Section on "Fundraising" adds
a reference to policy that addresses online fundraising, and addresses fundraising events that involve the sale
of foods and/or beverages. Section on "Management and Reporting of Funds" updated to reflect
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 84, which provides that, if the district has
administrative or direct financial involvement with the student organization's assets, as defined, the student
activity fund may be considered a governmental fund subject to specific accounting and financial reporting
requirements.

Board Policy 3600 - Consultants
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2257, 2020) which recodifies the three-part test established in
Dynamex Operations West, Inc. v. Superior Court of Los Angeles to determine whether a person providing
services for remuneration should be classified as an employee or an independent contractor, and NEW
LAWS (AB 2257 and AB 323, 2020) which establish exceptions to the use of the three-part test.
Requirement to afford equal opportunity for contracts revised to add ethnicity and reflect NEW LAW (AB
3364, 2020) which changes the term "military and veteran status" to "veteran or military status."

Administrative Regulation 4161.2/4261.2/4361.2 - Personal Leaves

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2992, 2020) which extends leave for employees who are
victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking to include employees who are victims of a crime that
caused physical injury, or mental injury with a threat of physical injury, and employees whose immediate
family member is deceased as a direct result of a crime. Regulation also reflects provisions of AB 2992
which require districts to inform employees of their rights for such leave and authorize employees, when an
unscheduled absence occurs, to submit documentation from a victim advocate or any other form of
documentation that reasonably verifies that the crime or abuse occurred, including, but not limited to, a
written statement signed by the employee or an individual acting on the employee's behalf.

Administrative Regulation 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1383, 2020) which, for purposes of leave under the California
Family Rights Act, (1) revises the definition of "child" to include the child of a registered domestic partner;

includes an employee's grandparent, grandchild, sibling, and registered domestic partner as persons for
whom an employee may take leave for a serious health condition; (3) repeals a provision of law which had
limited any leave related to the birth or placement of the child to only one parent if a district employs both
parents, thereby requiring the district to grant leave to each employee; (4) eliminates the district's authority
to deny reinstatement, upon return from leave, for an employee who is among the highest paid 10 percent of
district employees when the employee's absence would cause substantial and grievous economic injury to
district operations; and (5) authorizes military family leave to attend to an exigency arising when the
employee's registered domestic partner is on active duty or on call to active duty status in the National Guard
or Reserves or is a member of the regular Armed Forces on deployment to a foreign count

6



Board Policy 7210 - Facilities Financing

Policy updated to add state facilities funding from the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act as a method of
funding facilities and to reflect NEW LAW (SB 820, 2020) which requires filing the audit of completed
facilities projects with the California State Controller. Policy also adds the requirement to comply with law
and board policy regarding debt issuance and management.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console

Policy 3452: Student Activity Funds Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 09/01/1988 | Last Revised Date: 03/01/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 07/01/2007

The Governing Board recognizes that student organizations can provide students with an opportunity to conduct
worthwhile cocurricular activities while helping students learn about effective financial practices and develop
leadership and management skills. To that end, the Board may approve the formation of associated student body
organizations which are composed entirely of students, operate under the oversight of the principal or other district-
employed advisor, and are subject to the control and regulation of the Board. Student organizations may raise and
spend funds to support activities that promote the general welfare, morale, and educational experiences of the
student body.

Fundraising

At the beginning of each school year, each principal or designee shall submit to the Superintendent or designee a list
of the fundraising events that each student organization proposes to hold that year. The Superintendent or designee
shall review the proposed events and determine whether the events contribute to the educational experience and do
not conflict with or detract from the school's educational program. When reviewing proposed events, the
Superintendent or designee shall consider the effects of the activities on student health and safety, evaluate the risk
of liability to the district, and ensure that the proposed activities are in compliance with law, Board policy, and
administrative regulation.

Fundraising events that involve the sale of food and/or beverages shall comply with applicable state and/or federal
nutrition standards and BP/AR 3554 - Other Food Sales. If the fundraising event involves the sale of noncompliant
food and/or beverages, it shall not take place from midnight until at least one-half hour after the end of the school
day, or not be conducted on school premises.

Management and Reporting of Funds

Student body funds shall be managed in accordance with law, regulations, Board policies, and sound business
procedures designed to encourage the largest possible educational return to students without sacrificing the security
of funds.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop internal control procedures to safeguard the organization's assets,
promote the success of fundraising ventures, provide reliable financial information, protect employees and
volunteers from accusations of impropriety, and reduce the risk and promote the detection of fraud and abuse.
These procedures shall detail the oversight of activities and funds including, but not limited to, the appropriate role
and provision of training for staff and students, parameters for events on campus, appropriate and prohibited uses of
funds, and accounting and record-keeping processes, including procedures for handling questionable expenditures.

The principal or designee shall be responsible for the proper conduct of all student organization financial activities.
The budget adopted by the student body organization should serve as the financial plan for the school year and shall
be submitted to the Superintendent or designee at the beginning of each school year. The Superintendent or
designee shall monitor the budget and periodically review the organization's use of funds to ensure compliance with
the district's internal control procedures.

Funds derived from the student body shall be expended according to procedures established by the student
organization. All expenditures must be approved by a Board-designated employee or official, the certificated
employee who is the designated student organization advisor, and a student organization representative. (Education
Code 48933)

When student body funds are expended for equipment, supplies, or activities that support the district's athletic
program, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the expenditures are aligned with the district's
commitment to provide equitable opportunities for males and females.



Because of the district's administrative and/or direct financial involvement in the assets of the student organization,
the student activity fund shall be reported within the district's fund in accordance with Governmental Accounting

Standards Board Statement 84.

The Board shall provide an annual audit of student organization accounts by a certified public accountant or licensed
public accountant. The cost of the audit shall be paid from district funds. (Education Code 41020)



Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 17.1  Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected
Organization for Olivet Families

Regular Meeting of: May 12, 2021 Action Item Report Format:Oral
Attachment: Correspondence Board Policy

Presented by: Dr. Charbonneau, Superintendent

Background
This is an annual report required by BP and AR 1230.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail

Olivet Families will be prepared to answer any questions the Board may have of the organization.
The organization’s submission has been reviewed and all Board Policy required items were
submitted.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation
Approve.

10




2021-2022
OLIVET FAMILIES

REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION AS A
SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATION




SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS CHECK OFF LIST
Request for authorization as a school-connected organization shall contain:

(Please complete this form and check off each item before turning in to the Superintendent. Thank
you!)

\i 1. Desired use for any money remaining at the end of the year if the organization is not continued
for authorized to continue in the future. (Attachment #1)

&_ 2. The name of the organization: Olivet Families PTO
\_’ 3. The date of the application: April 26, 2021
ﬁ 4. Copy of the By-laws (to include #9). (Attachment #2)

\ 5. Membership quotas or qualifications. Described: Membership is open to all interested
p
persons within the Olivet School Community. There is no membership quota.

— 6. The names, addresses, phone numbers and general duties of all officers. (Attachment #3)

l‘ 7. A brief description of the organization’s purpose: Olivet Families promotes the wellbeing of

g purp p g
children in home, school & community. It exists to promote & facilitate parent, student &
teacher interaction for the benefit of Olivet Students.

\E 8. Alist of specific annual objectives and planned activities (Attachment #4)

"\ 9. The name of the bank where the group’s account will be located and the names of those
authorized to withdraw funds. One signature should be the site administrator, superintendent or
designee. Check with bank or need both signatures to get information (Attachment #5)

N 10. The site where the organization will based, school site or district office.

Olivet Elementary Charter School 1825 Willowside Rd. Santa Rosa, CA 95401
\ﬁ 11. Evidence of liability insurance as required by law. (Attachment #6)
N 12, Evidence of having properly filed appropriate IRS forms. (Attachment #7)

N 13. Annual financial statement showing prior year activities, total funds raised from each activity
, total funs allocated and the purpose of each allocation, and the fund balance at year-end.
(Attachment #8)

\i 14. The signature of the site administrator who supports the requested authorization. (See
signature line below)

/éﬁ”’i&, Cogsn LA 202

Site Administrator Signature Date

12



ATTACHMENT #1




Olivet Elementary Charter School
Olivet Families PTO
Request for Authorization - AR 1230 (a)
2021/2022

Desired use of any money remaining at the end of the school year if the organization is not
continued or authorized to continue in the future.

After paying or adequately providing for debts and obligation of the

organization, the remaining monies should be spent on a major

purchase for the school as a whole, or transferred to Piner-Olivet
Educational Foundation.

14



ATTACHMENT #2




Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

Section 7.

Section 8.

Section 9.

Section 1.

Section 2.

OLIVET FAMILIES BY-LAWS
Article I: Meetings

Olivet Families meetings shall be set by the officers at their first meeting of the fiscal
year.

Olivet Families meeting quorum shall consist of not less than seven members, including
three officers.

Special meetings may be called by the Olivet Families President or by two (2) other
officers. Notification must be posted twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting at the
school site.

Article II: Officers, Their Duties and Election

The duties of the President shall be to preside over and preserve order at all meetings and
enforce the Constitution and By-Laws

The duties of the Vice President shall be to assist the President and to preside in the
President's absence.

The duties of the Secretary shall be to keep the minutes and to maintain correspondence.
The duties of the Treasurer shall be to:

a.  Keep permanent books of accounts, records and receipts of Olivet Families
transactions.

b.  Maintain copies of treasury reports and copies of reconciled bank statement.
c.  Present a Treasurer's report at every meeting.
d.  Beresponsible for filing the nonprofit State and Federal tax retums, as necessary.

Olivet Families Officers for the ensuing year shall be elected by ballot or voice vote at
the last meeting of the fiscal year.

The offices of President and Treasurer will be held for a term of two years, with an option
of serving an additional term as voted by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote.

The Olivet Families officers' term shall coincide with the fiscal year of Olivet Families.
The duties of the Officers shall be:

a.  To transact necessary business in the intervals between meetings and other business
as may be referred to Olivet Families,

b.  To create special committees,

To present a report at Olivet Families meetings,
d.  To select a committee to review the Treasurer's accounts,
e. To approve bills within the limits of the budget.

Officers can be removed from their office by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote, including
two (2) officers, if they fail to fulfill their duties as stated in the By-Laws and the
Constitution of Olivet Families.

Article I11: Business & Finance

Olivet Families shall maintain a bank account at a financial institution with the President
and Treasurer as signatories, with two signatures required on all checks written.

Olivet Families may deposit funds from their own hosted activities and spend their net
proceeds to benefit their own school and/or students.

16



Section 3.

Section 1.

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 1.

Minutes of each Olivet Families meeting shall record items of official business, i.e.
allocations, budget items, and elections.

Article I'V: Amendments

The By-Laws may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of votes cast at any Olivet
Families meeting providing notice has been given at the previous Olivet Families
meeting, OR thirty (30) days written notice has been given to the membership.

Article V: Fiscal Year and Tax ID Number

The fiscal year for Olivet Families shall begin on July 1 and end on June 30.

The Internal Revenue Service Employer Identification Number for Olivet Families is
68-0424350.

The name of Olivet Families and/or its tax identification number shall only be used
and/or cited in the conduct of official business and activities of Olivet Families or its
committees.

Article VI: Parliamentary — Authority
Any procedural item not covered in the Constitution or By-Laws is to be done in

accordance with Robert's Rules of Order.

17



ATTACHMENT #3




Olivet Families Officers

2021/2022 School Year

President
Shall preside over & preserve order at all meetings and enforce Constitution & By-laws.

Jessica Crain

1651 Clover Dr

Santa Rosa, CA 95401
707-477-7448

Vice President
Shall assist the president and preside in the president’s absence.

Katie Nagle-Kopriva
2428 Redpine Ct.
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
707-328-0209

Treasurer
Shall keep permanent books of accounts, records and receipts of Olivet Families transactions.

Maintain copies of the Treasurer's report at every meeting, be responsible for gilling non profit
State & Federal tax returns.

Maren McCloud

2427 Bramble Way
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
707-888-4686

Secretary
Shall keep the meeting minutes and maintain correspondence.

Stephanie Silvas

1562 Alegra St.

Santa Rosa, CA 95403
530-515-3705

19



ATTACHMENT #4




Important Dates & Calendar of Events
Specific Planned Events
2021 - 2022

Due to COVID 19 and ever changing conditions of the pandemic, this year's planned events are
subject to change. This list includes events that we hope to be able to facilitate should
conditions allow it, following State, Local & POUSD guidelines.

Kindergarten welcome
Back to School BBQ
Fall Book Fair

Fall Fundraiser

Fall Clean Up

Harvest Fair Event
Holiday Shop

Spring Clean Up
Spring Dinner & Auction Fundraiser
Movie Night

Outdoor Adventure Day
Spring Book Fair

End of Year BBQ

21



ATTACHMENT #5




Olivet Families Banking Information

2020/2021 School Year

Account
Redwood Credit Union Account Ending *********2702

Authorized Signors

Dr. Anna Moore, Principal
Jessica Crain, Vice President
Maren McCloud, Treasurer

23



ATTACHMENT #6




INSURA
MANAGE

ANCE

ENT INC

Boem &

MEMBER CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

4/20/21

Thank you for purchasing your insurance from AIM. This is your Member Certificate and should be kept with your permanent records.

Insured #: CA164243

NAMED INSURED MEMBER:

Olivet Families PTO

Attn: Jessica Crain or Current Officer

1825 Willowside Rd.
Santa Rosa, CA 95401

Company / Coverage Policy #

Effective Dates

Deductible

Named Insured & Mailing Address

PRODUCER NAME

Education Support Purchasing Group
c/o AlM

P.O. Box 674051

Dallas TX, 75267-4051

Limits of insurance

AlM Association Insurance
Management, Inc.

PO Box 674051

Dallas TX, 75267-4051

Gotham Insurance Company / GL2021PTA05629
Commercial General Liability

Gotham Insurance Company / GL2021PTA05629
Extended Medical Payments

Gotham Insurance Company / D0O2021PTA05299
Professional Liability (Directors

& Officers Liability)

Retro-active Effective Date:

3/17/21 - 3/17/22

3/17/21 - 3/17/22

3/17/21 - 3/17/22

3/17/16

$0 Each Occurrence

General Aggregate
Products - COMP/OPS - Subject
to General Aggregate
Personal & Advertising Injury
Fire Damage (any one fire)

$0 Any One Person

$0 Aggregate

$2,000,000

$2,000,000
Included

$2,000,000
$50,000
$5,000

$1,000,000

Certificate Holder:

This member certificate, together with the common policy conditions, coverage
part(s), coverage form(s), and endorsements, if any, complete the above numbered
policy. Copies of the Master Policies are available upon request or may be printed at

www.aim-companies.com

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

25



CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

This “Certificate of Coverage”, together with the master policy to which it is attached, constitute the policy issued to the
“Certificate Holder”. Any coverage listed below is subject to the terms, conditions and limitations set forth below and in the

master policy referenced.

POLICYHOLDER NAME AND ADDRESS:
Education Support Purchasing Group

c/o Association Insurance Management
P.O. Box 742946

Dalias, TX 75374-2946

CERTIFICATE HOLDER (NAMED INSURED) NAME AND ADDRESS:

Olivet Families PTO
1825 Willowside Rd.
Santa ROS&, CA 95401 Insured #: CA164243

The Certificate Holder is:

[0 individual [ Parinership [C1  Limited Liability Company  []  Organization/Corporation [0 Trust
Xl Other Non-Profit
Location of Business: Business L
1825 Willowside Rd. Description: Parent Teacher Organization
Santa Rosa, CA 95401
ITEM 1 COVERAGE PERIOD: Effective: 3/17/2021 To: 3/17/2022
At 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at the mailing address of the policyholder
shown above.
CERTIFICATE NUMBER: DO02021PTA05299
PRIOR CERTIFICATE NUMBER: New
ITEM 2 INSURER:

Gotham Insurance Company
Master Policy Number: D02021PTAC0001

ITEM 3 PRODUCER NAME AND ADDRESS:
AIM Association Insurance Management, Inc.
P.O. Box 742946
Dallas, TX 75374-2946
Surplus Lines License #1615689

ITEM 4 SCHEDULE OF CHARGES:
Directors And Officers Liability Premium $ 34.00
Policy Fees $ 37.53
Surplus Lines Tax $ 347
Stamping Fee $
Grand Total $ 75.00
ITEM 5 SCHEDULE OF COVERAGE AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE*:
DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY (D&0) INSURANCE
Directors And Officers (D&O) Aggregate Limit $1,000,000
Directors And Officers (D&0) Retention $0
Directors And Officers (D&O) Prior or Pending Litigation Date None
C10101DO 0321 Page 1 of 2

26




ITEM 6 SCHEDULE OF COVERAGE AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE*:

EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PRACTICES LIABILITY (EPL) INSURANCE

Employment-Related Practices Liability (EPL) Aggregate Limit Not Covered
Employment-Related Practices Liability (EPL) Deductible Not Covered
Employment-Related Practices Liability {(EPL) Retroactive Date Not Covered
ITEM7 MASTER POLICY FORMS & ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE
Form # Description
MLDO DS 00 0321  PRIVATE COMPANY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY DECLARATIONS
{LooO01 0519 SIGNATURE PAGE
ILO0 12 0711 SCHEDULE OF FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS
IL PS 0019 1012 SERVICE OF SUITS - GOTHAM INSURANCE COMPANY
PN0O49STXGOT 1119 IMPORTANT NOTICE TO ALL TEXAS POLICYHOLDERS
iL P 001 0104 U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT’S OFFICE OF FOREIGN ASSETS CONTROL (OFAC)
ADVISORY NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS
ML00 01 0119  LIABILITY COVERAGE PARTS COMMON POLICY TERMS AND CONDITIONS
ML 00 02 0119 PRIVATE COMPANY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM.
MLDO 0001 03 21 DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT
IL3068 0321 MINIMUM EARNED PREMIUM
ML 10 10 0119 CONDITIONS AMENDED ~ TERRITORY (U.S., U.S. TERRITORIES AND
POSSESSIONS, PUERTO RICO AND CANADA)
ML 10 11 0119 NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY EXCLUSION
MLDO 0002 0321 FUNG! OR BACTERIA EXCLUSION
ML 10 28 0119 EXCLUSION OF TERRORISM
MLDO 0003 0321 FAILURE TO MAINTAIN INSURANCE EXCLUSION
ML 20 06 011S DEFINITION OF DAMAGES AMENDED — PUNITIVE DAMAGES EXCLUDED (D&O)
ML 10 19 0119 PRIOR WRONGFUL ACTS EXCLUSION
iL09 85 0115 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT
ML 1023 0119 CAP ON LOSSSES FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM
ML 1027 0119 EXCLUSION OF OTHER ACTS OF TERRORISM COMMITTED QUTSIDE THE UNITED
STATES; CAP ON LOSSES FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM
ML 10 13 0119 ADDITIONAL EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD ELECTED
IL3114 0720 POLICY CONDITIONS ADDED
MLEL 00001 0321 LIMITS OF INSURANCE AMENDED
EP0001 1109 EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PRACTICES LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM
EP 0119 0907  LIABILITY TO VOLUNTEERS
ILN 001 0903 FRAUD STATEMENT

PN 049972 0620 HOW TO REPORT A CLAIM

ITEM 8 FORMS SPECIFIC TO CERTIFICATE HOLDER SHOWN ON THIS CERTIFICATE:
Form # Description
ML 10190119 PRIOR WRONGFUL ACTS EXCLUSION

*Any payments made under EPL ltem #6 (if covered), reduces the D&O Aggregate Limit under item #5.

C10101DO 0321 Page 2 of 2
27



POLICY NUMBER: MANAGEMENT PROTECTION
MEMBER CERTIFICATE NUMBER: DO2021PTA05299 ML 10 1901 19

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
PRIOR WRONGFUL ACTS EXCLUSION

This endorsement only applies to and modifies insurance provided under the checked Coverage Forms. It does
not apply to Coverage Forms that are not checked.

Private Company Directors And Officers Liability Coverage Form

D Employment-related Practices Liability Coverage Form

D Fiduciary Liability Coverage Form

SCHEDULE

Prior Acts Date: 3/17/2016
Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

The following is added to the Exclusions of each Coverage Form(s) checked above:
Prior Acts Exclusion

Based upon, arising out of or atfributable to any "wrongful act” or “interrelated wrongful acts" that occurred before
the Prior Acts Date shown in the Schedule of this endorsement.

If Private Company Directors And Officers Liability Coverage Form is checked, this exclusion is applicable to all
insuring agreements.

ML 1019 01 19 © Insurance Serviceié)ffice, Inc., 2018 Page 1 of 1



POLICY NUMBER: DO2021PTA00001 MANAGEMENT PROTECTION
MLDO DS 00 0321

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY AND
EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PRACTICES LIABILITY
DECLARATIONS

THIS POLICY CONSISTS OF THIS POLICY DECLARATIONS, THE LIABILITY COVERAGE PARTS COMMON
POLICY TERMS AND CONDITIONS, PRIVATE COMPANY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY
COVERAGE PART, EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PRACTICES LIABILITY COVERAGE PART, ATTACHED
ENDORSEMENTS AND THE APPLICATION(S).

THIS POLICY PROVIDES CLAIMS-MADE AND REPORTED COVERAGE. CLAIMS MUST BE FIRST MADE
AGAINST THE INSURED DURING THE POLICY PERIOD OR ANY APPLICABLE EXTENDED REPORTING
PERIODS OR RUN-OFF COVERAGE PERIOD, AND REPORTED TO US AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT
IN NO EVENT LATER THAN 60 DAYS AFTER THE END OF THE POLICY PERIOD, OR AFTER THE END OF
ANY APPLICABLE EXTENDED REPORTING PERIODS OR RUN-OFF COVERAGE PERIOD.

THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY AND ANY RETENTION SHALL BE REDUCED BY AMOUNTS INCURRED AS
DAMAGES AND DEFENSE COSTS.

PLEASE READ THIS POLICY CAREFULLY.
Insurer: Gotham Insurance Company Producer: AIM Association Insurance Management

412 Mt Kemble Ave, Suite 300C P.O. Box 742946

Morristown, NJ 07960 Dallas, TX 75374-2946
NAMED INSURED: Education Support Purchasing Group
MAILING ADDRESS: _c/o Association Insurance Management

P.O. Box 742948, Dallas, TX 75374-2946

POLICY PERIOD: FROM  1/1/2021 TO 1/1/2023 AT 12:01 AM. TIME AT
YOUR MAILING ADDRESS SHOWN ABOVE

IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM AND SUBJECT TO THE DECLARATIONS AND
ALL TERMS, LIMITATIONS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS POLICY, THE INSURED AND INSURER AGREE AS

FOLLOWS:

PRIVATE COMPANY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY (D&O) COVERAGE:

D&O AGGREGATE LIMIT $ Per Coverage Certificate

D&O RETENTION $ Per Coverage Certificate

D&O PRIOR OR PENDING LITIGATION DATE Per Coverage Certificate
EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PRACTICES LIABILITY (EPL) COVERAGE:

EPL AGGREGATE LIMIT $ Per Coverage Certificate, if applicable

EPL DEDUCTIBLE $ Per Coverage Certificate, if applicable

EPL RETROACTIVE DATE Per Coverage Certificate, if applicabie

EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD AND RUN-OFF COVERAGE PERIOD (OPTIONAL):

Extended Reporting Period:

Coverage: (D&O or EPL) Additional Premium:  $ Per Coverage Certificate % of Annual Premium

Per Coverage Certificate 2. Additional Period: Per Coverage Certificate  Year(s)
- iod: ificat
Run-Off Coverage Period . Additional Premium: $ Per Coverage Certificate % of Annual Premium
(D&O Coverage only)
2. Additional Period: Per Coverage Certificate  Year(s)
| TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM: [$ 1.00
MLDO DS 00 0321 © 2020 ProSight Specialty Insurance Group Inc. Page 1 of 1

Includes copyrighted material of Insuran?§ervices Office, Inc., with its permission



SIGNATURE PAGE

In withess whereof, Gotham Insurance Company has caused this policy to be signed by its president
and secretary.

Larry Hannon Frank D. Papalia
President Secretary

Named Insured: Education Support Purchasing Group
Policy #: DO2021PTA00001
Policy Period: 1/1/2021-1/1/2023

IL 0001 (0519)

30



SCHEDULE OF FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS

NAMED INSURED

Education Support Purchasing Group 1/1/2021-1/1/2023 DO2021PTA00001

EFFECTIVE DATE POLICY NUMBER

IT IS IN EFFECT FROM THE TIME COVERAGE UNDER THIS
POLICY COMMENCES. OTHERWISE, THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF
THIS ENDORSEMENT IS AS SHOWN ABOVE AT THE SAME TIME
OR HOUR OF THE DAY AS THE POLICY BECAME EFFECTIVE. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

IF THIS ENDORSEMENT IS LISTED IN THE POLICY DECLARATIONS, | COUNTERSIGNED BY

MLDO DS 00 0321

ILC0 01 0519
IL00 12 0711
ILPS 0019 1012
PNO499TXGOT 1119
ILP 001 0104
ML 0001 0119
ML 00 02 0119
MLDO 0001 0321
IL3068 0321
ML 10 10 0119
ML 10 11 0119
MLDO 0002 0321
ML 10 28 0119
MLDO 0003 0321
ML 20 06 0119
ML 10 19 0119
1L 09 85 0115
ML 1023 0119
ML 10 27 0119
ML 10 13 0119
L3114 0720

MLEL 00001 0321

EP 00 01 1109

EP 0119 09 07
ILN 001 0903

PN 0499 72 06 20

PRIVATE COMPANY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY DECLARATIONS
SIGNATURE PAGE

SCHEDULE OF FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS
SERVICE OF SUITS - GOTHAM INSURANCE COMPANY

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO ALL TEXAS POLICYHOLDERS

U.5. TREASURY DEPARTMENT’S OFFICE OF FOREIGN ASSETS CONTROL (OFAC)
ADVISORY NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS

LIABILITY COVERAGE PARTS COMMON POLICY TERMS AND CONDITIONS
PRIVATE COMPANY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM.
DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT

MINIMUM EARNED PREMIUM

CONDITIONS AMENDED ~ TERRITORY (U.S., U.S. TERRITORIES AND
POSSESSIONS, PUERTO RICO AND CANADA)

NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY EXCLUSION

FUNGI OR BACTERIA EXCLUSION

EXCLUSION OF TERRORISM

FAILURE TO MAINTAIN INSURANCE EXCLUSION

DEFINITION OF DAMAGES AMENDED — PUNITIVE DAMAGES EXCLUDED (D&O)
PRIOR WRONGFUL ACTS EXCLUSION

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT

CAP ON LOSSSES FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM

EXCLUSION OF OTHER ACTS OF TERRORISM COMMITTED OUTSIDE THE UNITED
STATES; CAP ON LOSSES FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM

ADDITIONAL EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD ELECTED

POLICY CONDITIONS ADDED
LIMITS OF INSURANCE AMENDED

EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PRACTICES LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

LIABILITY TO VOLUNTEERS

FRAUD STATEMENT
HOW TO REPORT A CLAIM

1L.0012 0711

Page 1 of |

31



SERVICE OF SUITS

| Service of Suit

it is agreed that in the event of our failure to pay any amount claimed to be due under this policy, we
agree fo submit to the jurisdiction of any court of competent jurisdiction within the United States in which a
suit for those amounts may be brought. Nothing in this condition constitutes or should be understood to
constitute a waiver of our right to commence an action in any court of competent jurisdiction in the United
States, to remove an action to a United States District Court or to seek a transfer of a case to another
court as permitted by the laws of the United States or of any state in the United States.

It is further agreed that service of process in such suit may be made upon:

Gotham Insurance Company

412 Mt Kemble Avenue, Suite 300C
Morristown, NJ 07960

Attn:  General Counsel

and in any suit instituted against such person upon this policy, the insurer will abide by the final decision
of such court or of any Appellate Court in the event of an appeal.

Pursuant to any provision of any statute of any state, territory, or district of the United States, we hereby
designate the Superintendent, Commissioner or Director of Insurance, or other officer specified for that
purpose in the statute, or his successor or successors in office, as our true and lawful attorney upon
whom may be served any lawful process in any action, suit, or proceeding instituted by you or on your
behalf or any beneficiary hereunder arising out of this policy, and we hereby designate the above named
Counsel as the person to whom the said officer is authorized to mail such process or a true copy thereof.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

This endorsement, which forms a part of and is for attachment to the Policy issued by the designated
insurers, takes effect on the effective date of said Policy at the hour stated in said Policy, unless another
effective date is shown below, and expires concurrently with said Policy.

IL PS 0019 1012 Page 1 of 1

32



IMPORTANT NOTICE TO ALL TEXAS POLICYHOLDERS

HAVE A COMPLAINT OR NEED HELP?

If you have a problem with a claim or your premium, call
your insurance company or HMO first. If you can’t work out
the issue, the Texas Department of Insurance may be able
to help.

Even if you file a complaint with the Texas Department of
Insurance, you should also file a complaint or appear
through your insurance company or HMO. If you don’t, you
may lose your right to appeal.

Gotham Insurance Company
To get information or file a complaint with your insurance

company or HMO:

Toli-free: 1-800-PSI-2755
Email: Customerlnguiries@prosightspecialty.com
Mail: 412 Mt. Kemble Avenue, Ste 300C
Morristown, NJ 07960
Attn: General Counsel

The Texas Department of Insurance
To get help with an insurance question or file a complaint
with the state:

Call with a question: 1-800-252-3439

File a complaint: www.tdi.texas.gov

Email: ConsumerProtection@tdi.texas.qgov

Mail: MC 111-1A, P.O. Box 149091,

Austin, TX 78714-9091

PN 04 99 TX GOT 1119

¢ TIENE UNA QUEJA O NECESITA AYUDA?

Si tiene un problema con una reclamacion o con su prima
de seguro, llame primero a su compafiia de seguros o
HMO. Si no puede resolver el problema, es posible que el
Departamento de Seguros de Texas (Texas Department of
Insurance, por su nombre, en inglés) pueda ayudar.

Aun si usted presenta una queja ante el Departamento de
Seguros de Texas, también debe presentar una queja a
través del proceso de quejas o de apelaciones de su
compania de seguros o HMO. Si no lo hace, podria perder
su derecho para apelar.

Gotham Insurance Company
Para obtener informacién o para presentar una queja ante
su compania de seguros o HMO:

Teléfono gratuito: 1-800-PSI-2755
En linea: Customerlnquiries@prosightspecialty.com
Direccion postal: 412 Mt. Kemble Avenue,

Ste 300C

Morristown, NJ 07960

Attn: General Counsel

El Departamento de Seguros de Texas
Para obtener ayuda con una pregunta relacionada con los
seguros o para presentar una queja ante el estado:

Liame con sus preguntas al: 1-800-252-3439

Presente una queja en: www.tdi.texas.qov

Correo electronico:

ConsumerProtection@tdi.state.tx.gov

Direccion postal: MC 111-1A, P.O. Box 149091,
Austin, TX 78714-9091

Page 1 of 1
33



IL P 0010104

U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT'S OFFICE OF FOREIGN
ASSETS CONTROL ("OFAC")
ADVISORY NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS

No coverage is provided by this Policyholder Notice nor can it be construed to replace any provisions of your
policy. You should read your policy and review your Declarations page for complete information on the coverages

you are provided.
This Notice provides information concerning possible impact on your insurance coverage due to directives issued
by OFAC. Please read this Notice carefully.
The Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC) administers and enforces sanctions policy, based on Presidential
declarations of "national emergency". OFAC has identified and listed numerous:

@ Foreign agents;

@ Front organizations;

® Terrorists;

® Terrorist organizations; and

@ Narcotics traffickers;
as "Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons". This list can be located on the United States Treas-
ury's web site — http//www treas.gov/ofac.

In accordance with OFAC regulations, if it is determined that you or any other insured, or any person or entity
claiming the benefits of this insurance has violated U.S. sanctions law or is a Specially Designated National and
Blocked Person, as identified by OFAC, this insurance will be considered a blocked or frozen contract and all
provisions of this insurance are immediately subject to OFAC. When an insurance policy is considered to be such
a blocked or frozen contract, no payments nor premium refunds may be made without authorization from OFAC.
Other limitations on the premiums and payments also apply.

ILP 0010104 © IS0 Propertiggf, Inc., 2004 Page 1 of 1



CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

This “Certificate of Coverage”, together with the master policy to which it is attached, constitute the policy issued to the
“Certificate Holder". Any coverage listed below is subject to the terms, conditions and limitations set forth below and in the

master policy referenced.

POLICYHOLDER NAME AND ADDRESS:

Education Support Purchasing Group

¢/o Association Insurance Management

P.O. Box 742946

Dallas, TX 75374-2946

CERTIFICATE HOLDER (NAMED INSURED) NAME AND ADDRESS:

Olivet Families PTO
1825 Willowside Rd.

Santa Rosa, CA 95401 Insured # CA164243
The Certificate Holder is:
(0 Individual [l Partnership [J  Limited Liability Company [T1  Organization/Corporation O Trust
X Other Non-Profit
Location of Business: 1825 Wiliowside Rd. Business Description: Parent Teacher Organization
Santa Rosa, CA 95401
ITEM 1 COVERAGE PERIOD: Effective: 3/17/2021 To: 3/17/2022
At 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at the mailing address of the
policyholder shown above.
CERTIFICATE NUMBER: GL2021PTA05629
PRIOR CERTIFICATE NUMBER: New
ITEM 2 INSURER:

Gotham Insurance Company

Master Policy Number: GL2021PTA00001

ITEM 3 PRODUCER NAME AND ADDRESS:
AIM Assaociation Insurance Management
P.O. Box 742946
Dallas, TX 75374-2946
Surplus Lines License #1615689

ITEM 4 SCHEDULE OF CHARGES:

Commercial General Liability Premium $ 136.00
Policy Fees $ 102.44
Surplus Lines Tax $ 11.56
Stamping Fee $

Grand Total $ 250.00

ITEM 5 SCHEDULE OF CASUALTY COVERAGE AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILTY COVERAGE FORM
General Aggregate Limit (Other Than Products Completed Operations) $ 2,000,000

Products-Completed Operations Aggregate Limit $ Included
Personal and Advertising Injury Limit $ 2,000,000
Each Occurrence Limit $ 2,000,000
Damage to Premises Rented To You Limit (Any One Premises) $ 50,000
Medical Expense Limit (Any One Person) $ 5,000
Medical Expense Aggregate Limit $ 1,000,000

ABUSIVE CONDUCT LIMITED LIABILITY COVERAGE
Abusive Conduct Each Incident Limit
Abusive Conduct Aggregate Limit

$ Not Covered
$ Not Covered

CI 0100GL 0620 35 Page 1 of 3




Deductible
Retroactive Date

$ Not Covered
3/17/2016

ELECTRONIC CHATROOM/BULLETIN BOARD ACTIVITIES COVERAGE

Each Offense Limit

Aggregate Limit

$ Not Covered
$ Not Covered

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LIABILITY COVERAGE

Each Employee Limit

Aggregate

Deductible (Each Employee)

Retroactive Date

$ Not Covered
$ Not Covered

$ Not Covered
Not Covered

HIRED AND NON-OWNED AUTO LIABILITY COVERAGE

Hired Auto Liability Limit (Per Occurrence)
Non-Owned Auto Liability Limit (Per Occurrence)

$ Not Covered
$ Not Covered

ITEM 6

MASTER POLICY FORMS & ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE

Form #
cGDsSo011001
1L00 010519
1L001207 11
IL0017 1198
IL00 210908
ILPS00191012

PN 04 99 TX GOT 1119

iILP 0010104

CG00010413
GL06 0206 20
GL06 04 06 20
IL3068 06 20

CG21070514

CG21090615
CG 21 320509
CG21331185
CG21360305
CG 21391093
CG 21471207
CG 21530196
CG 21550999
CG21671204
CG 21900106
CG 21960305
GL 02231013
GL02351013
GL02890613
GL0O31906 14
GL 040603 15
GL05420319
GL0O56504 19
GL 06 05 06 20
GL 06 07 06 20
GL 0608 06 20
IL09 8501 15

Description

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY DECLARATIONS

SIGNATURE PAGE

SCHEDULE OF FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS

COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS

NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY EXCLUSION ENDORSEMENT {(BROAD FORM)
SERVICE OF SUITS - GOTHAM INSURANCE COMPANY

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO ALL TEXAS POLICYHOLDERS

U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT’S OFFICE OF FOREIGN ASSETS CONTROL
(OFAC) ADVISORY NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

AMENDED ~ WHO IS AN INSURED

MEDICAL PAYMENTS COVERAGE

MINIMUM EARNED PREMIUM

EXCLUSION — ACCESS OR DISCLOSURE OF CONFIDENTIAL OR PERSONAL
INFORMATION AND DATA RELATED LIABILITY — LIMITED BODILY INJURY
EXCEPTION NOT INCLUDED

EXCLUSION — UNMANNED AIRCRAFT

COMMUNICABLE DISEASE EXCLUSION

EXCLUSION — DESIGNATED PRODUCTS

EXCLUSION — NEW ENTITIES

CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY LIMITATION

EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PRACTICES EXCLUSION

EXCLUSION — DESIGNATED ONGOING OPERATIONS

TOTAL POLLUTION EXCLUSION WITH HOSTILE FIRE EXCEPTION

FUNGI OR BACTERIA EXCLUSION

EXCLUSION OF TERRORISM

SILICA OR SILICA-RELATED DUST EXCLUSION

ASBESTOS EXCLUSION

LEAD EXCLUSION

CROSS LIABILITY EXCLUSION INCLUDING SUITS BROUGHT BY EMPLOYEES
EXCLUSION - PUNITIVE DAMAGES

ABUSIVE CONDUCT EXCLUSION

DEFENSE COSTS INCLUDED WITHIN LIMITS OF LIABILITY

RADON EXCLUSION

MOBILE EQUIPMENT EXCLUSION AMENDED

PYROTECHNICS AND EXPLOSIVES EXCLUSION

NON-STACKING OF LIMITS

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT

C1 0100GL 0620

36 Page 2 of 3




CG21710115

CG21760115

CG21840115

CG 04351207

GL05921119

GL03 1206 14

GL 06 03 06 20
CG27151207

GL 06 09 06 20
CG20261219
CG 20011219
CG21440417

IL31140720

PN 04 99 72 06 20

EXCLUSION OF OTHER ACTS OF TERRORISM COMMITTED OUTSIDE THE
UNITED STATES; CAP ON LOSSES FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM
EXCLUSION OF PUNITIVE DAMAGES RELATED TO A CERTIFIED ACT OF
TERRORISM

EXCLUSION OF CERTIFED NUCLEAR, BIOLOGICAL, CHEMICAL OR
RADIOLOGICAL ACTS OF TERRORISM; CAP ON LOSSES FROM CERTIFIED ACTS
OF TERRORISM

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LIABILITY COVERAGE

HIRED AND NON-OWNED AUTO LIABILITY INSURANCE

ABUSIVE CONDUCT LIMITED LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT CLAIMS-MADE AND
DWL

ELECTRONIC CHATROOM/BULLETIN BOARD ACTIVITIES COVERAGE
EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD ENDORSEMENT FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
LIABILITY COVERAGE

SCHEDULED WAIVER OF SUBROGATION

ADDITIONAL INSURED — DESIGNATED PERSON OR ORGANIZATION
PRIMARY AND NONCONTRIBUTORY — OTHER INSURANCE CONDITION
LIMITATION OF COVERAGE TO DESIGNATED PREMISES, PROJECT OR
OPERATION

POLICY CONDITIONS ADDED

HOW TO REPORT A CLAIM

ITEM 7 FORMS SPECIFIC TO CERTIFICATE HOLDER SHOWN ON THIS CERTIFICATE:
Form # Description
C1 0100GL 0620 37 Page 3 of 3




POLICY NUMBER:GL2021PTAQ0001 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG DS 011001

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY DECLARATIONS

COMPANY NAME AREA PRODUCER NAME AREA
Gotham Insurance Company AIM Association Insurance Management, Inc.
412 Mt Kemble Ave, Suite 300C PO Box 742946
Morristown, NJ 07960 Dallas, TX 75374

NAMED INSURED: Education Support Purchasing Group
MAILING ADDRESS: _c/o Assocation Insurance Management
P.O. Box 742946, Dallas, TX 75374-2946
POLICY PERIOD: FROM 1/1/2021 TO 1/1/2023 AT 12:01 A.M. TIME AT
YOUR MAILING ADDRESS SHOWN ABOVE

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THIS
POLICY, WE AGREE WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS POLICY.

LIMITS OF INSURANCE

EACH OCCURRENCE LIMIT $ Per Coverage Certificate

DAMAGE TO PREMISES

RENTED TO YOU LIMIT $ Per Coverage Certificate Any one premises

MEDICAL EXPENSE LIMIT $ Per Coverage Certificate Any one person
PERSONAL & ADVERTISING INJURY LIMIT $ Per Coverage Certificate Any one person or organization
GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT $ Per Coverage Certificate
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS AGGREGATE LIMIT $ Per Coverage Certificate

RETROACTIVE DATE (CG 00 02 ONLY)

THIS INSURANCE DOES NOT APPLY TO "BODILY INJURY", "PROPERTY DAMAGE" OR "PERSONAL AND
ADVERTISING INJURY" WHICH OCCURS BEFORE THE RETROACTIVE DATE, IF ANY, SHOWN BELOW.

RETROACTIVE DATE: Per Coverage Certificate
(ENTER DATE OR "NONE" IF NO RETROACTIVE DATE APPLIES)

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

FORM OF BUSINESS: Per Coverage Certificate
I INDIVIDUAL 0O PARTNERSHIP (1 JOINT VENTURE O TRUST

O LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 1 ORGANIZATION, INCLUDING A CORPORATION (BUT NOT IN-
CLUDING A PARTNERSHIP, JOINT VENTURE OR LIMITED LIABILITY

COMPANY)

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION: Per Coverage Certificate

CG DS 011001 © IS0 F’roperti%s8 inc., 2000 Page 1 of 2

O



ALL PREMISES YOU OWN, RENT OR OCCUPY
LOCATION NUMBER ADDRESS OF ALL PREMISES YOU OWN, RENT OR OCCUPY
Per Coverage Certificate

CLASSIFICATION AND PREMIUM

LOCATION | CLASSIFICATION CODE PREMIUM RATE ADVANCE PREMIUM
NUMBER NO. BASE Prem/ |Prod/Comp| Prem/ |Prod/Comp
Ops Ops Ops Ops
Per Coverage $ $ $ $ $
Certificate

STATE TAX OR OTHER (if applicable)  $
TOTAL PREMIUM (SUBJECT TO

AU-DIT) $ 1.00
PREMIUM SHOWN IS PAYABLE: AT INCEPTION $
AT EACH ANNIVERSARY $

(IF POLICY PERIOD IS MORE THAN ONE YEAR AND PREMI-
UM IS PAID IN ANNUAL INSTALLMENTS)

AUDIT PERIOD (IF APPLICABLE) O ANNUALLY | O SEMI- 00 QUARTERLY 0 MONTHLY
ANNUALLY

ENDORSEMENTS
ENDORSEMENTS ATTACHED TO THIS POLICY:
See Schedule of forms and endorsements

THESE DECLARATIONS, TOGETHER WITH THE COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS AND COVERAGE
FORM(S) AND ANY ENDORSEMENT(S), COMPLETE THE ABOVE NUMBERED POLICY.

Countersigned:  Eigin B Allen Jr. By: & 4@5‘4

(Date) 2/23/2021 (Authorized Representative)

NOTE
OFFICERS' FACSIMILE SIGNATURES MAY BE INSERTED HERE, ON THE POLICY COVER OR ELSE-
WHERE AT THE COMPANY'S OPTION.

Page 2 of 2 © 180 Properti%% Inc., 2000 CG DS 011001




SIGNATURE PAGE

In witness whereof, (insert writing company name) has caused this policy to be signed by its president
and secretary.

Larry Hannon Frank D. Papalia
President Secretary

Named Insured: Education Support Purchasing Group
Policy #: GL2021PTA00001
Policy Period: 1/1/2021-1/1/2023

IL 0001 (0519)

40



SCHEDULE OF FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS

ABOVE AT THE SAME TIME OR HOUR OF THE DAY AS THE POLICY BECAME

NAMED INSURED EFFECTIVE DATE POLICY NUMBER
Education Support Purchasing Group 1/1/21-1/1/23 GL2021PTA00001
IF THIS ENDORSEMENT IS LISTED IN THE POLICY DECLARATIONS, IT IS IN | COUNTERSIGNED BY:

EFFECT FROM THE TIME COVERAGE UNDER THIS POLICY COMMENCES. S

OTHERWISE, THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ENDORSEMENT IS AS SHOWN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

PN 04 99 TX GOT 1119

EFFECTIVE.
CG DS 01 1001 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY DECLARATIONS
IL0O 01 0519 SIGNATURE PAGE
IL00 12 0711 SCHEDULE OF FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS
IL00 17 1198 COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS
IL0O0 21 09 08 NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY EXCLUSION ENDORSEMENT (BROAD FORM)
L PS 0019 1012 SERVICE OF SUITS - GOTHAM INSURANCE COMPANY

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO ALL TEXAS POLICYHOLDERS
U.5. TREASURY DEPARTMENT’S OFFICE OF FOREIGN ASSETS CONTROL (OFAC) ADVISORY NOTICE TO

ILP 001 01 04
POLICYHOLDERS

CG 00 01 0413 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

GL 06 02 06 20 AMENDED — WHO 1S AN INSURED

GL 06 04 06 20 MEDICAL PAYMENTS COVERAGE

IL3068 06 20 MINIMUM EARNED PREMIUM

CG 2107 05 14 EXCLUSION — ACCESS OR DISCLOSURE OF CONFIDENTIAL OR PERSONAL INFORMATION ANDDATA
RELATED LIABILITY — LIMITED BODILY INJURY EXCEPTION NOT INCLUDED

CG 2109 06 15 EXCLUSION — UNMANNED AIRCRAFT

CG 2132 05 09 COMMUNICABLE DISEASE EXCLUSION

€G 2133 1185 EXCLUSION — DESIGNATED PRODUCTS

€G 2136 03 05 EXCLUSION — NEW ENTITIES

CG 21 39 1093 CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY LIMITATION

CG 2147 12 07 EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PRACTICES EXCLUSION

CG 2153 0196 EXCLUSION — DESIGNATED ONGOING OPERATIONS

€G 2155 09 99 TOTAL POLLUTION EXCLUSION WITH HOSTILE FIRE EXCEPTION

CG 2167 1204 FUNGI OR BACTERIA EXCLUSION

CG 2190 0106 EXCLUSION OF TERRORISM

CG 21 96 0305 SILICA OR SILICA-RELATED DUST EXCLUSION

GL02 23 1013 ASBESTOS EXCLUSION

GL02 35 1013 LEAD EXCLUSION

GL02 89 0613 CROSS LIABILITY EXCLUSION INCLUDING SUITS BROUGHT BY EMPLOYEES

GLO3 19 06 14 EXCLUSION — PUNITIVE DAMAGES

GL 04 06 0315 ABUSIVE CONDUCT EXCLUSION

GL 05 42 0319 DEFENSE COSTS INCLUDED WITHIN LIMITS OF LIABILITY

GL 05 65 0419 RADON EXCLUSION

GL 06 05 06 20 MOBILE EQUIPMENT EXCLUSION AMENDED

GL06 07 06 20 PYROTECHNICS AND EXPLOSIVES EXCLUSION

GL 06 08 06 20 NON-STACKING OF LIMITS

IL09 85 0115 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT

cG2171 0115 EXCLUSION OF OTHER ACTS OF TERRORISM COMMITTED OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES; CAP ON LOSSES
FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM

CG2176 0115 EXCLUSION OF PUNITIVE DAMAGES RELATED TO A CERTIFIED ACT OF TERRORISM

CG 2184 0115 EXCLUSION OF CERTIFED NUCLEAR, BIOLOGICAL, CHEMICAL OR RADIOLOGICAL ACTS OF
TERRORISM; CAP ON LOSSES FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM

CG 04 35 1207 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LIABILITY COVERAGE

GLOS 92 1119 HIRED AND NON-OWNED AUTO LIABILITY INSURANCE

GL03 12 06 14 ABUSIVE CONDUCT LIMITED LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT CLAIMS-MADE AND DWL

GL 06 03 06 20 ELECTRONIC CHATROOM/BULLETIN BOARD ACTIVITIES COVERAGE

IL0012 0711 Page 10f 241




CG 2715 1207 EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD ENDORSEMENT FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LIABILITY COVERAGE
GL 06 09 06 20 SCHEDULED WAIVER OF SUBROGATION
CG 2026 1219 ADDITIONAL INSURED — DESIGNATED PERSON OR ORGANIZATION
CG 2001 1219 PRIMARY AND NONCONTRIBUTORY — OTHER INSURANCE CONDITION
CG2144 0417 LIMITATION OF COVERAGE TO DESIGNATED PREMISES, PROJECT OR OPERATION
IL3114 07 20 POLICY CONDITIONS ADDED
PN 0499 72 06 20 HOW TO REPORT A CLAIM
L0012 0711 Page 2 %ﬁ




ATTACHMENT #7




Olivet Families

1091
68-0424250 e
1825 Willowside Rd . 90-77EHINTY

Santa Rosa, CA 95401 4 DATE “[ 13 [ 9() 7 a

Hoanonse Tax Bad s 0%

Bhustes = (
DOLLARS i B [

Redwood Credit Union
30633 Clevaland Ave Suite $100
Barta ﬂasa CA 98403

FOR 90{01 f/“/t‘ MS

Olivet Families 1090
68-0424350 90-7758/3211

18zg Willowside Rd

Santa Rosa, CA 95401 , oATE “!‘5ly'20 -
fgé%éﬁos H4 ﬂﬂ_d// '$ [SO— |
nive QMAZ[ l(i[kg{jd AU{)(?\;) 4 m“ﬁ)"""”’“"" pousars B EEL.
. U -

i

Redwoaod Credit Union
| 3033 Claveland Ave Suite #100 k51
Sarda Rosa, CA 85403 A $
FOB‘Mb 7[)‘61 - W i !&‘7’:4

®O0L0]0w 12328775868 BL0000D00B2E70 2w

Rl

S,

e

o

S

e

4

g
B R



‘(J’UM S ,
\0w5\ M :

W‘ | it o Chayifaole TS
B0 o Q031

%M%ay - 4410

ok 0F T Teaswid
Vol fuuthpe SoVee G
\ﬂg;@/ﬁ/ O ngldm&j

Olivet Families
68-0424350
1825 Willowside Rd
Santa Rosa, CA 95401

U-TTERIRETY

pate_ N l 13lz02¢
B RW'S\M ot (roritnble Trusts s 5H%
/F ! (ﬂjt*“\ OV\/\& RO ha)*_"'/\ pouass OB

:
U Régivood Cr edit Union
% 3033 CiveandA S 100

S €. con . §



STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 5%
PAGE 1 of 5 &

RRF-1
(Rev. 08/2017)
MAIL TO: i
ey Charal T ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT | (For Registry Use Only)
L BOX
Sacramento, CA 94203-4470 TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA
STREET ADDRESS: Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
13001 Street 11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-306, 309, 311, and 312
Sacramento, CA 95814 Failure to submit this report annually no later than four months and fifteen days afier the end of the
(916) 210-6400 organization's accounting period may resuit in the loss of tax exemption and the assessment of a
\WEBSITE ADDRESS: minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties. Revenue & Taxation Code section
. 23703; Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.
OLIVET FAMILIES Check if:
Name of Organization [ Change of address

List all DBAs and names the organization uses or has used [J Amended report

1825 WILLOWSIDE RD

Address (Number and Street) State Charity Registration Number

SANTA ROSA, CA 95401 9800689
City or Town, State, and ZIP Code Corporation or Organization No.
707-522-3045 olivetfamilies@gmail.com

Telephone Number E-mail Address Federal Employer ID No. 68-0424350

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311, and 312)
Make Check Payable to Department of Justice

Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee
Less than $25,000 0 Between $100,001 and $250,000 $50 Between $1,000,001 and $10 million $150
Between $25,000 and $100,000 $25 Between $250,001 and $1 million $75 Between $10,000,001 and $50 million $225

Greater than $50 million $300

PART A - ACTIVITIES

For your most recent full accounting period (beginning 7 ; 4 /opqg ending 5 / 3p /2020 )list:

Gross Annual Revenue $ 112,010.47 Noncash Contributions $ Total Assets $

Program Expenses $ Total Expenses $ 98,999.46

PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT

[Note: Al questions must be answered. If you answer "yes" to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate page

providing an explanation and details for each "yes" response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required. | voo | No

1. During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization and any

officer, director or trustee thereof, either directly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had any financial interest? v
2. During this reporting period, was there any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization's charitable property or funds? v
3. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? v
4. During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser, fundraising counsel for charitable purposes, or commerciat v

coventurer used?
5. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? v
6. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? v
7. Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? v
8. Did the organization conduct an independent audit and prepare audited financial statements in accordance with v

generally accepted accounting principles for this reporting period?
9. Atthe end of this reporting period, did the organization hold restricted net assets, while reporting negative unrestricted net assets? v

1 doclare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge and
belief, the content is true, correct and complete, and | am authorized to sign.

MAREN MCCLOUD TREASURER 11/13/2020

Signature of Authorized Agent Printed Name Title Date

46



STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 50y
REF PAGE 2 of 5
(Rev. 08/2017)

Office of the Attorney General
Registry of Charitable Trusts
Privacy Notice
As Required by Civil Code § 1798.17

Collection and Use of Personal Information. The Attorney General's Registry of Charitable Trusts
(Registry), a part of the Public Rights Division, collects the information requested on this form as
authotized by the Supervision of Trustees and Fundraisers for Charitable Purposes Act (Gov. Code §
12580 et seq.) and regulations adopted pursuant to the Act (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 11, §§ 300-316). The
Registry uses the information in the administration and enforcement of the Act, including to register,
renew, or update your organization's registration or to prepare reports pursuant to the Act. The Attorney
General may also use the information for additional purposes, including in support of investigations and
law enforcement actions, providing public access to information as required by the Act (Gov. Code §§
12587, 12587.1, 12590), and making referrals to other law enforcement agencies. Any personal
information collected by state agencies is subject to the limitations in the Information Practices Act and
state policy. The Department of Justice's general privacy policy is available at www.oag.ca.gov/
rivacy-policy.

Providing Personal Information. All the personal information requested in the form must be provided.

An incomplete submission may result in the Registry not accepting the form, and cause your
organization to be out of compliance with legal requirements to operate in California.

Access to Your Information. The completed form is a public filing that will be made available on the

Attorney General's website at www.oag.ca.gov/charities pursuant to the public access requirements of
the Act. You may review the records maintained by the Registry that contain your personal information,
as permitted by the Information Practices Act. See below for contact information.

Possible Disclosure of Personal Information. In order to process the applicable registration, renewal,
registration update, application, or report, we may need to share the information on this form with other
government agencies. We may also share the information to further an investigation, including an
investigation by other government or law enforcement agencies. In addition, the information is available
and searchable on the Attorney General's website.

The information provided may also be disclosed in the following circumstances:
» With other persons or agencies where necessary to perform their legal duties, and their use of
your information is compatible and complies with state law, such as for investigations or for
licensing, certification, or regulatory purposes;

* To another government agency consistent with state or federal law.

Contact Information. For questions about this notice or access to your records, contact the Registrar of
Charitable Trusts, 1300 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 at ret@doj.ca.gov or (916) 210-6400.

47



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
RRF-1 Instructions
{Rev. 09/2017)

MAIL TO:

Registry of Charitable Trusts
P.O. Box 903447
Sacramento, CA 94203-4470
(916) 210-6400

WEBSITE ADDRESS:
www.oag.ca. gov/charities

INSTRUCTION FOR FILING
ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT
TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA

Section 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
11 Cal. Code Regs. section 301-306, 309, 311 and 312

(FORM RRF-1)

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Page3of5

RN liberty
¢ and justice
R, under law

The purpose of the Annual Registration Renewal Fee Report (Form RRF-1) is to assist the Attorney General's Office with early
detection of charity fiscal mismanagement and unlawful diversion of charitable assets.

WHO MUST FILE A FORM RRF-1?

Every charitable nonprofit corporation, unincorporated
association or trustee holding assets for charitable purposes
that is required to register with the Attorney General's Office is
also required to annually file Form RRF-1, even if the
corporation does not file Form 990s annually or is on extended
reporting with the Internal Revenue Service. Only those
charitable entities and trustees required by law to register with
the Attorney General are required to file Form RRF-1. Entities
exempt from the filing requirement include:

(1)
(2)
(3)

a government agency,
a religious corporation sole,

a cemetery corporation regulated under Chapter
12 of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code,

a political committee defined in Section 82013 of the
California Government Code which is required to and
which does file with the Secretary of State any statement
pursuant to the provisions of Article 2 (commencing with
Section 84200) of Chapter 4 of Title 9,

(4)

a charitable corporation organized and operated primarily
as a religious organization, educational institution or
hospital,

(5)

a health care service plan that is licensed pursuant to
Section 1349 of the Health and Safety Code and reports
annually to the Department of Managed Health Care,

corporate trustees which are subject to the jurisdiction of
the Commissioner of Financia! Institutions of the State of
California or to the Comptrolier of Currency of the United
States. However, for testamentary trusts, such trustees
should file a copy of a complete annua! financial
summary which is prepared in the ordinary course of
business. See Probate Code sections 16060-16063.

(7)

WHAT TO FILE

ALL REGISTRANTS, regardless of the amount of total
revenue, must file Form RRF-1 with the Attorney General's
Registry of Charitable Trusts no later than four months and
fifteen days after the organization's accounting period ends
(May 15 for calendar year filers).

A copy of IRS Form 990, 990-PF, 990-EZ, or 1120 as filed
with IRS, together with all attachments and schedules, must
be filed with the Attorney General's Registry of Charitable
Trusts, together with Form RRF-1. Organizations whose
revenue falls below the threshold for filing IRS Form 990-EZ
shall file Form RRF-1 with the Registry, together with a
treasurer's report (CT-TR-1) sufficient to identify and account
for revenue, assets and disbursements. [See instructions for
Form CT-TR-1.]

EXTENSIONS FOR FILING

Extensions of time for filing Form RRF-1 will be allowed if an
organization has received an extension from the Internal
Revenue Service for filing the IRS Form 990, 990-PF, 990-
EZ, or 1120. An organization shall file both forms (RRF-1 and
IRS Form 990, 990-PF, 990-EZ, or 1120) with the Registry of
Charitable Trusts at the same time, together with (1) the
applicable renewal fee; and (2) a copy of all requests to IRS
for an extension and, where approval of the extension is not
automatic, a copy of each approved extension request. IT IS
NOT NECESSARY TO SEND A COPY OF THE EXTENSION
REQUEST PRIOR TO FILING THE REPORT.

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE

All registrants must include with Form RRF-1 the appropriate
registration renewal fee based on the registrant's gross annual
revenue (reported as total revenue on Form 990, 990-PF, or
990-EZ) for the preceding fiscal year, as follows:

Gross Annual Revenue Fee
Less than $25,000 0
Between $25,000 and $100,000 $25
Between $100,001 and $250,000 $50
Between $250,001 and $1 million $75
Between $1,000,001 and $10 million $150
Between $10,000,001 and $50 million $225
Greater than $50 million $300

NOTE: A REGISTRATION FEE IS NOT DUE WITH AN
AMENDED REPORT FOR ANY REPORT PERIOD IN
WHICH-A FEE HAS ALREADY BEEN PAID UNLESS AN
AMENDED REPORT CHANGES THE AMOUNT OF THE
FEE DUE.

48



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
RRF-1 Instructions
(Rev. 09/2017)

STATE CHARITY REGISTRATION NUMBER

The State Charity Registration Number is the Charitable Trust
(CT) number assigned to an organization by the Registry of
Charitable Trusts at the time of registration. if you do not know
the organization's State Charity Registration Number, you
may look it up using the Registry Search feature on the
Attorney General's website at www.oag.ca.gov/charities. If
you are unable to locate the State Charity Registration
Number, leave that line blank and Registry staff will insert the
number when it is received in the Registry of Charitable
Trusts.

OTHER IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS

The corporation number is a seven-digit number assigned by
the Office of the Secretary of State and is stamped on the
organization's articles of incorporation.

The organization number is a seven-digit number assigned by
the Franchise Tax Board for non-corporate entities.

The Federal Employer Ildentification Number is a nine-digit
number assigned by the Internal Revenue Service.

The following will assist you in responding to the questions on
Form RRF-1:

PART A

Provide the beginning and ending dates of the most recent full
accounting period (Month/Day/Year). An accounting period
may be by calendar year (ex: 01/01/2016-12/31/2016) or by
fiscal year (ex: 07/01/2016-06/30/2017).

For each amount, report only whole dollars without rounding
{e.g., $100.99 should be reported as $100).

Gross Annual Revenue - is the amount earned and received
during the current year and it includes all contributions, gifts,
grants, investment income, membership dues, program
service revenues and other revenue. For charities reporting
to the IRS it is the amount reported as total revenue on IRS
Form 990, Part 1, line 12; IRS Form 990-EZ, Part 1, line 9;
IRS Form 990-PF, Part 1, line 12.

Noncash Contributions - Are noncash donations made to a
charity. Common examples are donations of food, clothing,
equipment, pharmaceutical and medical supplies. Noncash
contributions exclude contributions made by cash, check,
electronic funds transfer, debit card, credit card, or payroll
deduction. For charities reporting to the IRS it is the amount
reported to the IRS Form 990, Part VIi|, line 1g.

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Paged of 5

Total Assets - Are resources owned by the charity which have
current or future economic value that can be measured. For
charities reporting to the IRS it is the amount reported in IRS
Form 890, Part X, line 16, column (B); IRS Form 990-EZ, Part
flt, line 25, column (B); and IRS Form 990-PF, Part 1, line 16,
column (B).

Program Expenses - Are expenses incurred by the
organization to further its exempt purposes. For charities
reporting to the IRS it is the amount reported in IRS Form 990,
Part IX, line 25, column (B); IRS Form 990-EZ, Part lll, fine
32; and IRS Form 990-PF, Part 1, line 24. If you are not
required to file Form 990, 990-EZ, nor 990-PF with the IRS
because total annual revenue was under $50,000, and are
instead filing the required Form CT-TR-1, leave Program
Expense blank.

Total Expenses - Are all expenses paid or incurred by the
organization including program expenses, fundraising
expenses, employee salary & wages, accounting,
depreciation, management and administrative expenses. For
charities reporting to the IRS it is the amount reported in IRS
Form 990, Part IX, line 25, column (A); IRS Form 990-EZ, Part
1, line 17; and IRS Form 990-PF, Part 1, line 26.

PART B

PART B, QUESTION #1
If “yes,” provide the following information on the attachment:

1)  Full name of the director, trustee, or officer involved and
position with the organization.

2) Nature of the transaction, e.g., loan to director, contract
with officer’'s business, etc.

3) Attach a copy of the board of directors' meeting minutes
authorizing the transaction.

4) Include, if applicable, the date of transaction; purpose of

transaction; amount of the loan or contract; interest
rates; repayment terms; balance due; type of collateral
provided; copy of contract, loan or other agreement;
amount paid to director, trustee, or officer for the period;
evidence of other bids received related to the
transaction.

PART B, QUESTION #2
if “yes,” provide the following information on the attachment:

1)  Nature, date, amount of loss, and parties involved.

2) Description of the steps the organization took to recover
the loss. Attach a copy of any police and/or insurance
report.

3) Description of the procedures the organization

implemented to prevent a recurrence of the situation.
49



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
RRF-1 Insfructions
(Rev. 09/2017)

PART B, QUESTION #3

If “yes,” provide the following information on the
attachment:

1) Description of the fine, penaity, or judgment and the
circumstances that resulted in the payment, together
with the name and title of the person(s) responsible and
why the payment was made with the organization's
funds.

2) Name of the organization or government agency
that issued the fine, penalty or judgment, the
amount and date of payment.

3) Copies of all communications with any governmental
agency regarding the fine, penalty, or judgment.

4) Description of procedures the organization
implemented to prevent a reoccurrence of the fine,
penality, or judgment.

PART B, QUESTION #4

if “yes,” provide an attachment listing the name, mailing
address, telephone number, and e-mail address of each
commercial fundraiser, fundraising counsel, or commercial
coventurer.

PART B. QUESTION #5

if “yes,” provide an attachment listing the name of each
funding source, the name of the agency, mailing address,
contact person, and telephone number. Do not submit IRS
Schedule B as a response to this question. The required
attachment must be made available for public viewing.

PART B, QUESTION #6
If “yes,” provide an attachment listing the date of each raffie.

PART B, QUESTION #7

If “yes,” provide an attachment describing whether the
vehicle donation program is operated by the charity or a
commercial fundraiser, together with the name, mailing
address, telephone number and e-mail address for each
commercial fundraiser.

PART B, QUESTION #8

If you received over $2 million in total revenue, as reported
on IRS Form 9980, 980-PF or 990-EZ, audited financial
statements using generally accepted accounting principles
are required. Audit must be conducted by independent
certified public accountant in conformity with generally
accepted auditing standards. You may deduct from total
revenue grants and contracts for services with governmental
entities for which the governmental entity requires an
accounting of how grant funds were spent (to the issuing
government entity).

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
PageSof 5

PART B, QUESTION #8

"Restricted assets" are assets the charity holds that may be
used only for a specific purpose. The restriction may come
from the governing documents, a condition imposed by the
donor, or the solicitation that led to the donation. Examples
of restrictions are endowment funds, building funds, gifts for
specific purposes, and fiscally-sponsored projects. For
organizations filing the IRS Form 990, refer {o the Balance
Sheet. If the line reporting unrestricted net assets is a
negative number, and either or both of the lines reporting
temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net assets
are positive number(s), answer "yes."

if “yes,” provide the following information on the attachment:

1) A written statement confirming that all restricted funds
were used consistent with their restricted purpose, and
explaining why unrestricted net assets were negative
at the end of the reporting period, and

2) Proof of directors' and officers' liability insurance
coverage. Please include a cover note stating
"confidential” when submitting the proof of insurance.

SIGNATURE

A signature of an authorized agent is required. An
authorized agent may be the president or chief
executive officer, treasurer or chief financial officer of a
public benefit corporation; or a trustee if the
organization is a trust; or other authorized agent of the
organization. Signatures do not need to be original
inked signature. Copies or electronic signatures are
acceptable.

50



Short Form | ome No. 1545-0047

Form 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Interna) Revenue Code 2019
{except private foundations)
B Do not enter social security numbers on this form, as it may be made public. Open to Public
Oepartment of the Treasury N -
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.lrs.gov/FormaS0EZ for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning JULY 01 , 2018, and ending JUNE 30 ,20 20
B Checkif applicatle: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Address change OLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350
Name change Number and street {or P.O. box i mail is not delivered to streetaddress) Hsouol{?a/ E Telephone number
Initial return
Finalreturnsterminated  §1 825 WILLOWSIDE RQAD (707)217~9054
Amended return City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code F Group Exemption
Application pending ANTA ROSA CA 9 § 401 Number B
G Accounting Method: Cash Accrual Other (specify) b H Check b m if the organization is not
| Website: b N/A required to attach Schedule B
J_Tax-exempt status (chock only one) —— [X] 501(cK3) 501(ck ) (insertna) | [49a7iaxsor u szz|  (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF).
K Form of organization:  [X] Corporation [ Trust || Assaciation L | other
L Add lines 5b, 6¢, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. if gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets
{Part i, column (B)) are $500,000 or mare, file Form 990 instead of FOrm990-EZ ......... ... ... . o0 b3 112,010
Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part I)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question iNthis Part | - - . . ..o oot it D
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received ............c0.0n e 1
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts « «.... e 2
3 Membership dues and assessments . ... ... vt i iy TR TRRRREE 3
4 INVESIMENTINCOME « . vttt it via ettt inrian et ann s e ae e e e e 4
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other thaninventory . . .. .. ... ... 5a
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses ... ... ...veieriinens 5b
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than mventory (Subtract line 5b fromline5a) ............... 5¢
6 Gaming and fundraising events:
a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than
g $15,000) - -+« e vt ety o eni S | 6a |
g b Gross income from fundraising events (mt including $ of contributions
-4 from fundraising events reported on fine 1) (attach Schedule G if the
sum of such gross income and coniributions exceeds $15,000) . .. ... .. 6b 112,010
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundralsing events ........... 6c 97,669
d Net income or (loss) from ganﬁng and fundralsmg events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract
TN =) PRt o &d 14,341
7a Gross sales of mventory, less rewms and allowances . .............. 7a
b Less:costofgoodssold. ... oo 7b
¢ Gross profit or (loss) ,from saies of inventory (Subtract line 7b fromiine 7a) . ........ ... ..ot 7c
8 Other revenue (Jescribe in SChedUIE O) . ... ... ..uvenee ettt ennn 8
8 Totalrevenue, Addlines 1,2,3,4,5C,6d, 7C, and B .. . .« .o ettt [ 2 g 14,341
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (lIstin SChedule O) + .. oo oot et 10
11 Benefits paidto orfor members ... il 11
§ 12 Sa&me& mher compensation, and employee benefits . ... i i e 12
13 Professional fees and other payments to independent CONITACIONS « « +« v v v vvvrenerenecarannn... 13
g' 14 Qccupangcy, rent, utilities, and MaINIENANGEE « v« v v vt i i i i i ittt 14
15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping . .. .. ... . . i 15
16 Other expenses (describe in Schedule O) . .. ... ottt i e it 16 1,330
17 Total expenses. Add ines 10through 16 « « v oo vttt ittt caanas » |17 1,330
18  Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract i@ 17 HOM NG 8) « .« oo v ie e 18 13,011
5 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)} (must agree with
3 end-of-year figure reported on PrOr YEars IBUIM) « «« c vttt ettt i 19 96,303
E 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ..............cooiiinet, 20
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20 ... .................. b |21 109, 314
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 980~EZ (2019)

FDA 19 9S0EZ% BWF 990 Form Software Copyright 1996 ~ 2020 HRB Tax Group, Inc.

51



Form 980-EZ (2019)

OLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350

Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part II)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part |l

(A) Beginning of year (B} End of year

22 Cash, savings, andinvestments . ............................ . . 96,3032z 44,901
23 Llandandbuildings . ................o Ol23 0
24 Other assets (describe in Schedule O) v Ol 24 0
25 Totalassets ... 96,303|25 44,901
26 Total liabilities (describe in Schadule O) oo Ol26 0
27  Net assets or fund balances (fine 27 of colurnn (B) must agree with line 21) . . 96, 303[27 44,901

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Par )] Expenses

Check if the organization used Schedule O 10 respond to any questioninthisPartit ............ (Required for section
What is the organization’s primary exempt purpose? SEE ATTACHMENT 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4)

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of 1is (e largest program services,

organizations; optional

as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of for others.)
persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.
28 SEE ATTACHMENT
(Grants § ) if this amount includes foreign grants, check here .............. [ 4 ﬂ 28a
29
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . ............. | 2 D 29a
30
(Grants $ } If this amount includes foreign grants, check here .............. b U 30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) .............. N
(Grants § ) I this amount includes foreign grants, check here ........... ... [ 4 D 31a
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through a). .o | 2 32 0

List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (list each one even if not compensated — see the
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part V. ........... ... . .

instructions for Part Iv)

{€) Reportable (d) Health benetits,
compensation contributions to

(Forms W-2/1089 ~ MISC) employee benefit plans,
{if not paid, enter -0-) |and deferred compensation

(b) Averags
hours per week
devoted to position

(8) Name and title

(e) Estimated amount of
other compensation

SEE ATTACHMENT

FDA

18 980EZ2 BWF 990 Form Sotftware Copyright 1996 - 2020 HRB Tax Group, Inc.

52

Form 990-EZ (2019)



Form 990-EZ (2018 OLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350 Page 3
Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract stalement requirements in the
instructions for Part V.) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond fo any questioninthisPantV .................., [—l
Yes| No
33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If “Yes,” provide a
~ detailed description of each activity in Schedule O ... ......... o e 33 X
34 Were any significant changes made to the arganizing or governing documents? If “Yes,” attach a conformed
copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the
change on Schedule 0. Bea INBIUCHONS .. ..ttt et e nn e s ter et nereneansnraseasesanensansassns 34 X
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business
activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)? . ... . . ittt anann 35a X
b i “Yes” to line 353, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 35b X
¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c){5), or 501{(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) nofice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? if “Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll .................... ... 35¢ X
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant dispasition of net assets
during the year? I “Yes,” complete applicable parts of Schedule N ... ... ... .. i i i i i 36 X
37a Enter amount of palitical expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions I 37a ]
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POLforthis year? .. ... ... it i i i i 37b X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, frustee, or key employee,; or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by thisreturn? . ............ 38a X
b I “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total amountinvolved . .............. 38b
39  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions includedonline 9 .............. ... ... .. Ve 3%
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities ................ inv.. 1938b
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed aon the organization during the year under:
section 4911 b : section 4912 b ) : section 4955 b
b Section 501{c}(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) arganizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess
benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been
reporied on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L Part] .................... ..ol 40b X
¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501{c}{4). and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on
organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912,
4855, an0 4858, .. .. it i T | 4
d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Emer,é.mount of tax on line 40¢
reimbursed by the organization .......... P e e e | 4
e Ali organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the ofganization a party to a prohibited tax shelter
transaction? If "Yes,” complete FOrm 88BB-T. . . ..ot v v oe et e 40e X
41 List the states with which a copy of this return is filed » NONE
42a The organization's books are incare of ® SEE ATTACHMENT Telephone no. P
Located at b e ZP+4 b
b Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over Yes| No
a financial account in afareign t;ounb'y {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ........ 42b X
If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
See the instructions for excepﬁons and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank
and Finangcial Accaunts (FBAR).
¢ Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the United States? ............... 42¢ X
If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country b
43  Section 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trusts fiing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 -~ Check here..............oooviiiiie b D
and enter the amount of tax~exempt interest received or accrued during the taxyear ... ........... [ 4 | 43 I
Yes| No
44a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If “Yes,” Form 930 must be
completed instead Of FOrm G802 . . ... i i e e e e e 44a X
b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? if “Yes,” Form 990 must be
completed instead of FOrM 990-EZ . . .. .. . i e e e s 44b X
¢ Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duringtheyear? . ...t 44¢ X
d [f “Yes" to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an
BXPIANGtioN N SChEAUIB O 1 . o .ottt e e N/A. | 4ad
45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)J(13)? . .. ... i 45a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)}(13)? If “Yes,” Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of
FOrmM 890-EZ, S00 INSITUCHONS « . .« v ittt ittt et et s et a e et s it aae e et ae e aa e tneennaanennataneeanes 45b X
FDA

19 990EZ3 BWF990  Form Software Copyright 1998 ~ 2020 H ? érax Group, Inc. Form 980-EZ (2019)



T OLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350
Form 890-EZ (2018) A
Yes| No

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition
to candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partl ... . ... . .. . . i 46 X

Part VI Section 501(c}(3) Organizations Only
All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables for linés

50 and 51.
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart VI . ........ ... ..ociiiinerieiannn. D
Yes| No
47  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax
year? lf "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . .. ... it i it it ittt et st ittt 47 X
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . .................. 48 X
49a Did the organization make any transfers 10 an exempt non-charitable related organization? ........... ..o vvnon 49a X
b 1 “Yes" was the related organization a section 527 Organization? . ..........oiviiiit ittt 49b X
50 Complste this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees, and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”
{b) Average (¢} Reportatle (d‘ Health benefits, contrib- (€) Estimated cof
i hours per week compensation (Forms | Y1ons to employee benefit stimated amount o
(a) Name and titte of each employes devo‘tjed‘:orposmon e plans. and deferred other compensation
NONE
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 ... »
51  Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization. if thera I8 none, enter “None.”
{a@) Name and business address of each independent contractor (b} Type of service {c) Compensation
NONE
.
d Total number of othar independent contractors each receiving over $100,000 ......... b
52  Did the grganization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organizations must attach a
completed Schedule A. ......, T T e |4 ﬂ Yes E No

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements. and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than otficer) is based an all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

l
Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here MAREN MCCLOUD TREASURER
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer’'s name Preparer’s signature Date Check U if PTIN
Paid LAURA MOORE~-PHILLI seli-employed P0(0811069
Preparer |Firmsname B HRB TAX GROUP INC Fims EINP 4371871840
Use Only Firm'saddress® ] 583 FARMERS LN Phonene. 107~545-4567
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See INSITUCHONS . .. .. ... v\verereeeenereernrennnn. P | |ves Xl No
FOA 19 990EZfl BWF980  Form Software Copyright 1996 ~ 2020 HRB Tax Group, Inc. Form 980-EZ (z019)

54



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 80 or $30-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

p Attach to Form 990 or Form 930-EZ.

| omB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury :
Internal Revenus Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Formgso for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
OLIVET FAMILIES 68~0424350

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){(1)(A){i}.
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Scheduie E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)(A){ii}). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section170(b}{1}(A)(iv). (Complete Part l1.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A}{(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b){(1)}{A)(vi). (Complete Part IL.)

) An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1)}(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33%2% of its support from confributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related 10 its exempt functions~-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no mare than 3373% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable incoms (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 508(a}{(2). (Complete Part li.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public séfety.‘ See section 508(a)}(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, 1o perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 508{a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the typé of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization{s) the power to regukaﬁi épgoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part w; Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s}, by having
control or management of the supporting crganization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type HI functionally integrated. Asypporﬁng organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organizaﬁqn{s) {sea instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type HI nun-funcﬁund;y:wégmted. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally iﬁmgiawd, The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see ihéﬁucﬁom).' You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the ofgaﬂizétion received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type 1, Type il
functionally integrated, or Type It non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of SUPPOMEd GFGANIZAIONS « « + « -+« + « e v e v v unntn e e et ettt et e e e e e e e e e

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

O

(i) Name of_sdpppngdj (if) EIN (iii}) Type of organization | (iv) l; st‘r\eedoi:‘ga:ti'zration {v) Amount of monetary | (Vi) Amount of other
organization Ldbeosvc:(:i: :;::;f;;:;;;g governing dgcumem? support(see instructions) | support (see instructions)
Yes No

(A} SEE ATTACHMENT

(8)

©

(D)

(E)

Total . . [

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 980-EZ. Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2019

FOA 19 9S0A1 BWF 930 Form Software Copyright 1996 - 2020 HRB Tax Group, Inc.

55



Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2019 OLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350 Page 4

elid)l  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. if you checked 12a of Pant |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. lf you checked 12¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. if you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supporied organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If “No,"describe in Part VI how the supporied organizations are designated. if designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. i | X

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)7 i “Yes,"explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supporied

organization was described in section 503(aj(1) or (2). 2 X
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? if "Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a X

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a){2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b X
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B}
purposes? if “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3¢ X
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization)? i
“Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b} and {(c) below. 4a X

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether 1o make grants to the {oreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizéﬁbns. 4b X

¢ Did the organization suppart any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the arganization used
to ensure that all support 1o the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c){2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported erganizatioﬁs during the tax year? Hf “Yes,”
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Alse, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished {such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a X

b Type ! or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supponted organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing docurﬁant? 5b X

4c X

¢ Substitutions only. Was the subsﬁmtioﬁ:fhe result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢ X
6  Did the organization provide suppon(whsthsr in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its suppoméd gfganizaﬁons, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the ﬁBnQ bfganizaﬁon’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in
Part V1. i : 6 X

7 Did the organization provide & grant, loan, compensation, or ather similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity with

regard to & substantial gontributor? I “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-EZ). 7 X
8 Didthe ofganization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or $90-EZ2). 8 X

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (cther than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? lf “Yes." provide detail in Part VI. 98 X
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 8a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V. $b X
¢ Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 8¢ X

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f)
{regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type i non-lunctionally integrated supporting

organizations)? If “"Yes," answer 10b below. 10a X
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.} 10b X
FDA 19 990A4 BWFssD Form Software Copyright 1986 ~ 2020 HRB Tax Group, Inc. Schedule A (Form 980 or $90-E2) 2019

56



Schedule A (Form 890 or 980~E2) 2018  QLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350 Page §
upporting Organizations (continued) Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? i1a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A Sﬁc_;pntmﬂed entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

e e

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or
elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No," describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
if the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controiled the supporting organization? |f “Yes,” explain in Part Vi
how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that opsrated, supervised,
or controlled the 1@ supporting organization.
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes { No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or truslees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No,” describe in Part Vi how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlied or managed
_ the supported orgamzat»on(s)
Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizationa{,'hy the last day of the fitth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 830 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1 X

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors,hr trustees either '(i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governingibcdy of a supgdorted organization? if “No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supporied organization(s). 2 X

3 By reason of the relationship descﬁbéd in(2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investrnent palicies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets
at all times during the tax year? It “Yes,” deacnbe in Part VI the role the organization’s supporned organizations
played in this regard

Section E. Type Il F Functionally !ntegrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box nexto the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organizatioﬁ satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supporied a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test, Amwef (a) and (b} below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the supported
organization(s} to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part Vi identify those supported organizations
and explain how these activilies directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was responsive to those

supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. | 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvernent, one or more of the
organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the
organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the organization's
involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or slect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of each of

the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. Ja
b Did the organization exercise a subslantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

FDA 19 980A5 BWF 980 Form Software Copyright 1996 ~ 2020 %R7B Tax Group, Inc. Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 QLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350

Page 6

Type Uil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi), 